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Subject: Provision of X3.170 ESDI to the ITTF for Publication of IS 10222

More than two years ago there was a series of letters traded on this subject. The
last two letters were pertinent to this renewed request. Jean-Paul Emard’ s letter of 2/20/92
provided the authorization from X3 for the transfer of a cameraready copy. Therewas a
follow up letter from ANSI (I think Beth Somerville) that indicated the cameraready copy
of X3.170 was being sent to the ITTF for publication of IS 10222. Unfortunately | do not
know what | have done with a copy of that |etter.

At the last meeting of SC 25 | asked the ITTF representative why 1S 10222 ESDI
was not published after ANSI sent them the cameraready copy. | was shocked when he
checked and informed me they do not have any record of having received the copy.

Since X3.170 has just recently been reaffirmed it is not prompt, but still important
to send the cameraready copy to the ITTF for publication as IS 10222. Would you please
make the necessary arrangements to have the copy sent by urgent delivery. Thanks for
your help.

G.E. Milligan

X3T10 International Representative
cc:
Judy Anderson SC 25 TAG Secretaridt; Lynn Barra X3 Secretariat
Jean-Paul Emard X3 Secretariat John Lohmeyer Chair, X3T10
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